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DATE: November 4, 1996
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Brenda H, Hawkins, Division of Cnmmunicutiunsq‘g‘[ﬁ

RE: Docket #9643010-TC

Please change the docket title from:
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Wayne Laurents
d/b/a Wayne Laurents Trustee Vad 82890
to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Wayne Laurents,

d___
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Kay, after :ipcnkin?with Rick, I informed Mr., Luurcm.sg the PSC is not concerned
with him being a Trustee, and if he wanted 1o use the additional information aiong with his
name he would have to apply with the Secretary of State’s office for a fictitious name. He
said he understood what T was saying, but still requested that his kid's name be added.
Please just put the application in his name. Call me if you need to. Thank you,

rda_
*3-6556




Ms. Brenda H. Hawkins

Regulatory Analyst

[Bureau of Service Fvaluation

Public Service Commussion Division of Communications
Tallahassce, Flonda

FAX 904-413-6557

Please consider my application as having been made without inclusion of the trust
information submitted.

If possible, | would like to have my children’s names included. They are:

Normun C. Loaurents
1409 Viewtop Dnve
Clearwater IF1. 34624

l.1sa Laurents Brucat
2305A SW 34 Place
Ganesville F1. 32608

Suzanne M. Laurents
1372 Eastlicld Dnive
Clearwater FF1. 34624

Michelle H Laurents
1510 High Road
Tallahassee 1], 32304

Thank vou,
Wayne Laurents

706 Fast Gull’ Blvd
Indian Rocks Beach FL 33785




